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Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000
. Johnstown Castle Estate
e Co Wexford
Dear Sir

Re: Thermal Processmg Plant of Carranstowg Cq‘N[eath Planning Application by
indaver frelapd- — — — e
g’ &
Concern has been expressed by-Councillors Qﬁ @Tatlon to this development. In particuiar the
question was raised, should Newry and Iggﬁgﬁie District Council have been notified being the first

Local Authorityin an adjacént jurisdi
ty j j éQtig@

It is our understanding that the prop\déQed development is within a 40 mile radius of this authority.

I should be grateful for your E@ﬁﬁnse

Yours sincerely

DA MCGIM
Thomas McCall
Clerk and Chief Executive
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